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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 2:40 PM
To: 'Wilson, Paul {PBC}'
Cc: 'TJF@weiss.com'
Subject: RE: Pepsi Emeryville Site 

Hi Paul, 
Yes, in a sense he did.  I've copied Tom as I had forgotten to update both of you on the site. 
 
I eventually realized that the reports were getting rejected due to a lack a registered signature and stamp, a requirement here.  
Once I realized that Tom was simply submitting reports conducted by others (as we unknowingly [I think] requested) I 
contacted that consultant directly and got revised signed and stamped reports.  This allowed us to take the next step with the 
project.  However, rather than close the case what we have done is to transfer the case to the SF RWQCB.  The RWQCB 
opened a case (Pixar Animation Studios (Geotracker # T10000000727)) that encompasses the former Pepsi-Cola properties and 
the Del Monte Plant 35 (also transferred to the RWQCB) as Tom's letter to us said.  This is probably not exactly what you had 
wished; however, since there is an on-going case (as opposed to a closed case ) associated with the old releases under the Pixar 
name, we judged it appropriate to transfer both cases.  We thought it more appropriate for Mark Johnson, the case worker at the 
RWQCB, to make the judgment if the old cases should be closed while just keeping the Pixar case going. 
 
Hope this helps.  It's not exactly as you wanted, but it takes the next step forward, and opens the possibility of the RWQCB 
closing the older cases associated with the newer one.  That might be my guesstimate, but I can't exactly prejudge Mark's 
thinking; there may be a reason to keep them open form his perspective.  Let me know if you have questions. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Wilson, Paul {PBC} [mailto:paul.wilson1@pepsico.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 9:50 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Pepsi Emeryville Site  
 
Mark,  
 
Did Tom provide you the information you needed? 
 
Paul Wilson 
West Regional Environmental Manager 
PBC 
6659 Sycamore Canyon Blvd. 
Riverside, CA 92507 
(951) 697-3240-Office 
(951) 445-7785-Cell 
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(951) 413-1560-Fax 
 
**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, and have received this communication in error, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 9:43 AM 
To: Wilson, Paul {PBC} 
Subject: RE: Pepsi Emeryville Site  
 
Hi Paul, 
The email I sent to Tom didn't make it (too large with several large attachments) and I began to suspect that, so called him.  The 
email is a bit dated with the helpful info Tom provided, so I'm thinking I won't copy you with it as it will raise more questions 
for you than it's probably worth.  I've a bit of followup with the RWQCB that I'll do then will likely send another email once I 
determine a direction.  As I probably said I'm trying build a case where we could either close the case or transfer it to the 
RWQCB, but I'm just one cog over here and management needs to be convinced, as would the RWQCB to accept it ultimately 
if it goes that direction. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Wilson, Paul {PBC} [mailto:paul.wilson1@pepsico.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 9:30 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Pepsi Emeryville Site  
 
Hi Mark, 
 
Thank you for responding.  Please keep me copied on correspondences with Tom at Weiss and Associates.  We are looking 
forward to closing out this site.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks! 
 
Paul Wilson 
West Regional Environmental Manager 
PBC 
6659 Sycamore Canyon Blvd. 
Riverside, CA 92507 
(951) 697-3240-Office 
(951) 445-7785-Cell 
(951) 413-1560-Fax 
 
**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
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disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, and have received this communication in error, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
 
 
 


